iz,
Ao, B . B oo A
T D S T D 6.

e A i che oin ot 4 anf

Sevenoaks

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Despatched: 25.11.14

EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF FINANCE AND RESOURCES

ADVISORY COMMITTEE

03 December 2014 at 7.00 pm
Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks

AGENDA

Membership:

Chairman: Cllr. Ramsay Vice-Chairman: ClIr. Firth

Cllrs. Mrs. Bayley, Bosley, Cooke, Edwards-Winser, Maskell, McGarvey, Mrs. Morris,
Mrs. Purves, Mrs. Sargeant and Scholey

Pages Contact
Apologies for Absence
1. Declarations of Interest
Any interests not already registered
2.  Property Disposals (Pages 1-12) Adrian Rowbotham

Tel: 01732 227153
and Lesley Bowles
Tel: 01732 227430

EXEMPT ITEMS
Consideration of Exempt Information

Recommendation: That, under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public be excluded from the meeting when considering Appendix C of agenda item 2 above,
on the grounds that likely disclosure of exempt information is involved as defined by
Schedule 12A, paragraph 3 (Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information)).

2a. Property Disposals - Appendix C (Pages 13 - 40)

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain
factual information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate
Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting.

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format
please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below.

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact:

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241)




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATE

Finance and Resource Advisory Committee - 3 December 2014

Report of Chief Finance Officer
Status: For recommendation to Cabinet
Also considered by: Cabinet 11 December 2014

Key Decision: Yes

Executive Summary: This paper is presented to Members to advise them of the outcome
of the bids received in respect of the proposed sale of Timberden Farm, Shoreham. It also
contains recommendations as to the proposed disposal method of three other sites
previously approved for disposal.

This report supports the Key Aim Asset Management Plan
Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsey

Contact Officer(s) Adrian Rowbotham x7153

Lesley Bowles x7335

Recommendation to Finance & Resource Advisory Committee
That the recommendation to Cabinet be endorsed.
Recommendation to Cabinet

That Cabinet approve:

(a) the recommendation as set out in Appendix C following receipt of the bids in respect
of Timberden Farm.

(b) the disposal of the three other sites by way of auction on the terms set out in Appendix
C.

Reason for recommendation: Land/Properties identified as surplus to requirements
and/or underperforming financially.

Page 1



Agenda Item 2

Introduction and Background

Timberden Farm, Shoreham

1.

The farm comprises approximately 2.13 acres (86.2 hectares) and was acquired
in 1990, it has been let to a local farmer on a Farm Business Tenancy since then.

Earlier this year the disposal of Timberden Farm was recommended by Finance &
Resources Advisory Committee (FRAC) to Cabinet due to a fall in income and gross
return, and approved.

In order to ensure the best consideration is obtained, three agents, each with
considerable experience in disposing of agricultural holdings, were interviewed
and invited to submit their fees for acting on behalf of the Council in respect of the
sale.

Carter Jonas were appointed and their advice was to market the farm on the open
market either as disposal as a whole, or as 4 lots, as shown in Appendix A.

A copy of their particulars are included in Appendix B.

Their recommendation was that bids should be invited for the whole in excess of
the sum of £2.1 M

Marketing began at the beginning of October, and in order to ensure compliance
with the Council’s disposal policy, all neighbouring properties were notified of the
proposed disposal as part of the proactive marketing campaign which included
adverts in local and national papers, For Sale Boards etc.

Bids for either the farm as a whole, or for one of the lots, were invited to be
submitted to the Democratic services Department of the Council by Noon, 18
November 2014. These were opened by Democratic Services in the presence of
Councillor Ramsay, the Solicitor to the Council and Head of Communities &
Business.

Following receipt of the bids, details of which are set out in Appendix C, a
recommendation is set out for consideration.

Disposal of three sites by way of auction

10.

11.

The disposal of these three sites was previously recommended by FRAC to Cabinet
and approved earlier this year.

Advice has now been sought from an auctioneer with considerable experience in

disposing of small lots, the advice received and recommended reserves for each
site is set out in Appendix C and approval is sought to these recommendations.

Page 2



Agenda Item 2

Key Implications

Financial

Net proceeds after costs (agents fee and disbursements for the Timberden Farm
disposal, and entry fees and commission for the auction disposals) will be added to the

Capital Receipts Reserve.

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement

Further resource from the Legal Section will be required to support the disposal process
through to completion.

There is still a small risk that officer time may still be expended and any sale not
complete. However, due diligence will be undertaken as far as possible to assess the
purchaser’s ability to complete the sale at the agreed sale price in an effort to minimise
that risk.

The disposal by way of auction means that, if the agreed reserve is exceeded, then the
Council will be legally committed to the disposal so there is minimal risk.

Equality Impacts

Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty:

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence
a. Does the decision being made | No The disposal processes are open to all
or recommended through this members of the public

paper have potential to
disadvantage or discriminate
against different groups in the
community?

b. Does the decision being made | No
or recommended through this
paper have the potential to
promote equality of
opportunity?

c. What steps can be taken to
mitigate, reduce, avoid or
minimise the impacts
identified above?

Value for Money and Asset Maintenance

The Councils land Disposal Policy will be followed, to ensure best value for money is
achieved for the proposed disposals.

Asset maintenance liabilities will be reduced upon completion of disposals.

Conclusions

The receipt of the bids be noted and the disposal of Timberden Farm be progressed in
accordance with the recommendation in Appendix C.

Page 3




Agenda Item 2

The disposal by way of auction of the three sites identified be progressed as soon as
possible with a view to completing before the end of the financial year.

Appendices Appendix A - Timberden Farm Lot Plan
Appendix B - Timberden Farm particulars
Appendix C - Timberden Farm Bid Summary and

disposal recommendations for three sites (Exempt
Information)

Background Papers: None

Adrian Rowbotham
Chief Finance Officer

Page 4



Timberden Farm Lot Plan

Agenda Iterippendix A

Timberden Farm CARTER JONAS
APPENDIX 2: Sale Plan
= TE = »: ":V = = - Waz Carbe HI,“:- qaR. q w i » »
| T ; —— |

......
.....

....................

...........
et .

. 2 e
ooooo
------
et et

-----------
................

.....
......
.........
......
-----
.....
.....
.....
-----
.......
............
..........
..........
..........

..........

Fropct

T
Sevenooks, Kent KT14 77X
Si» Plan

imbarden Farm, Shos bam

W M o s e 4 A b @ Ay 1 e o T § o o B S L 0 T

Page 5

carterjonas.co.uk


csinclair
Typewritten Text

csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix A

csinclair
Typewritten Text
Timberden Farm Lot Plan 


mmco-. ‘—mu‘_mu JUSY ‘SHBOUSASS ‘Weyaloys ‘wieH uspiaqul |

Appendix B

(7
)
8
=8
k]
hd
)
©
o
£
)
(1}
w
(=
o
=
)
)
2
E
=
S
o
Q.
o
o



csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix B

csinclair
Typewritten Text
Copy of Timberden Farm Particulars


Appendix B

Agenda Item 2

uUeUSA0D Juawdo|aAsp/abRIBA0 Ue JO 103[gNns
U1 aJe sue|d 10] [enplAlpUl 34l UO Paydiey pue| 3uyl JO sued ay)
pue pue| 3y} BUISSOID sYjedion; ale a3y} 3Byl PSIoU 8q pnoys 3

‘uone3oBouU @jeiedss AQ 9|CR|IRAE 2@ SJUBUID|IIIUS
ay3 pue syuswied wuey 3|BuIs 10} AOUBBY sjusWAeg |einy

243 yim pausasibal Buleq Jo Jjausg 3y sey pue| syl

*153421Ul S11 JO 250dSIP O} POPIOSP MOU @AY |IDUNOD dY]

abej|IA 2Y) ujofpe S30] OM) 19430 9Y3 pue weyaioys

'sjuBWaaJbe AoueuS]) |BAn3NDLIGE JO SBIIaSs B Jspun
18| US3Q B2UIS SBY pPUB 0GB Ul |12UN0D J0LISIQ SHROUSASS
AqQ peseya.nd Sem YdIym Wiey %20358A]| Ajjuediuopsid v

WHV4 NIQu3gniL

'Sal}INo.) pUR Sjueinelsal ‘sdoys Jo sbueid

1IN B SBY UMO] 8y} PUB 4INOoS BY3 0} S3[ILl G S3| SHROUBASS
UMO] UIRUL 8| "PIBISIBYD PUE SHEOUBASS 'Weydioys

BIA UOPUOT] 03 SYUI| [IBJ JUS||20XD 218 S48y} pUe 9|1 OM]
UIYNMA [ 38 GZIAl 243 03 SSSODR Y3 pa3edo] ||am st Wies syt

& 612420001 s8qwnN 80usdr 2102 WBuAdoos umoiD ©

‘plos Buleq Aysedoad ayl ybnoays ssed Yyoiym Jo swos
sy|em AJ3UNod AUBW i€ 343y} PUB GN|D 33D pue jO0Yds
Aiewnid e sey yaiym abe|ia weyaloys ul uids Ajunwwod

BuoLIS B Si 213t 'UI0O0J B3] pue sdoys ‘sasnoy a1qnd  ‘doys
e UM 368||IA JURIGIA B S| LUBYIOYS "WEYSIoYS JO 1Sam

2y 01 BulA| Juswdiedss 2yl UO &4e SI0| OM] IBY3I0 By3 pue
Re|lea Bunenpun ue Ul al| sjEdJed oM, "Bullles aAloeIe

ue ul A3adoud e Ang 03 sueseydind Ajluswe pue jeinjnolse
y3oq 03 Ajluniioddo Jua|[@ox8 UB Sia4J0 UliR] usplaquill

NOILVDO1

"Juej) uidiSoM S} Uo

JO 31SOM 3y} O} 31| pUE peoY SPUEPJIBYS UO dJe S}0] OM L "WwJes

uapiaquiil e sBulp|Ing wJey jo abued e pue pue| aJnised pue ajqese Suislidwod wiej (24e323Y Z°98) 3ide 'Sl V
*gNOY SUMOQ jud) 2y} Ul pue] [ean}nd6e/Ajuswe Jo }20|q dA13de1e UY "S307 JNoj Ul 10 3|OYM € se djes Jod



csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix B


Appendix B

Agenda Item 2

RETL

wo'g X wi'gl weg payepidenq - g
wg pj X wZ'gL OIS URIH BULCH - J

WG 0l X WS'LZ PIEA 8€D - B
WG X Wose weg yoing - v
sBuip(ing

-

SONIOHNE WAVE NIGHIENLL

'
.
'
'
1
i}
)
’
'
'
]
¥
'
A
1
1
)
)
"
L

v

e e

‘Alepunoq syl JO jsow Buoje pue|poom AQ papunolins
S| pue uleW a3yl Ul Yinos ayl o] Ajpusb sasu pue| sy

‘Buip|oy 213|dWoOd 8yl Jo) uoijessdo

Bulwie) ayj 404 2431Uad 8y} Uaaq sARU PUR pIeA 83240U0D e
Ag peAtss aJje sBuip|ing 8yl "Buippe|2 pue JOoJ sC1sagse
J2pUN S||M 20|q YHIM SRl [281S JO 8103S UIRID) 18WIO)
3Y3 pue Buippe|d pUe JOOod SOISaYSE JopuUn S|jem 320[q Yim
SwWel 31340U0D JO PIBA 9|11eD ‘BUIPpPR|D pue JOOJ $S03sagse
UYim awel) (991s JO uieg mesls e 8sladuwod pue ueld ayi uo
UMOUYS 348 SBULp|ING 9y "A4Bpunoq Ulaylou syl uo peoy
SPUEPORYS OIUO JUOU) pue| pue SBUIP|ING WJeH USplequiil

(S3YVLOIH 05°62) STADVY
6°CL ANV 2ANLSVd ANV SONIATING WiVd L LO1


csinclair
Typewritten Text

csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix B


= 5
mr:mooo:mnchZmucwoJN_VON«cmt>a0u:?ohO©

e O,

Agenda Iterpgendix B

‘uoaJayl paieniis sbulp|ing ay3 pue | 307

ym Ajjeanieu si1s puey jo [@aJded siy| ‘Aiepunoq uiayiiou
a3 BUO|e POOM PUR J3PIOQ PUR|POOM B YJim 36e3uoly

= : peol jo yiBus| poob e sey |adsied 3y} ‘pPeoy spuepoeys
( D ™ rs ) zf- JO Yuou auy3 01 BuiA] pue| ainised Jo %20[|q Buldes Yinos v

v ” — (S3UVLIIH ZTS'LE)
% . [ | SIYDV 06°LZ ANV FANLSVd T LOT



csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix B


Agenda Item 2

Appendix B

‘ue|d aul

UO ‘e@njg PaYdIRY ‘SS04D [ELIOWRS W JBAA 2yl O3 Bulpes| abe||ia
ay3 Wouy y3ediooy B 1 218y "Weyaloys Jo {I2unod ysiied

2yl 01 1Z6L dunr woJly asea| Jeak 566 € J3puUn 19j S1UdIUm
SSO.7) [RLIOWRLA JEAA BU3 S3I| 0S| 10| SIUl UIYIM 183435 ybIH
ay; Buole sabe)00 3U) pulyag Ajgeipawiwl Bulk} pue) |qele
10 BaJe 948 e sl aiay L ‘Builles pue ainjesy jeinleu Aoy e S|
pue a6e|jia Weysioys J0 3som a3 03 doip Xoeq aAljoriie ue
sepircad Uo1ym Juadiedss desys @ Ajueujwopa.d st pue| ayL

"SEa.e PURIPOOM
Bululofpe 33 Ut SUCNeBIIo JUBLUIShRURW JagUIL] JIBY] @)ell|1oe) O}
315 9BRI0}S Jaqull} B 8AI9S8I O pUSiUl [1DuneD 8y -d1gnd |esaush
ay1 Ag asn 4oy uejd 3y} uo a|dind PaydIRY Laed WNIUUS||IA 343
J2A0 AJUO 1004 UO ABM JO JYBLI & Buuelt 3C OS[e ||IM JOPUSA YL
IPUNOD 3DLIISIJ SYEOUBASS AQ paulelal 20 [|IM LDIUM JO dIysisumo
ay1 ‘usalb Ui painojod ‘Aem JO JYBU el SI PUe| Siy) 0 SSe20Y

(S3YVLD3H 9'LL)
SIUDV £'82 ADVTTA WVHIUOHS ONINIOrav
AaNVv71 378vyV ANV LNIWdAVIS3 J8N1LSVd £ 107

yed wntuusiiiN

612120004 JBQUIN 20UsI 2102 1BUACOD UMD &



csinclair
Typewritten Text

csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix B

csinclair
Typewritten Text


Agenda Item 2

Appendix B

61212000 | J2QWINN 80U80r] Z40g WBUAdOD UMBID ©

‘ueld @Yl WoJ pepn|oxXs ugaq Mmou sey 8IS SIYl "9Z0Z 3
pouad sy3 404 JUSWN20( Ue|d Juswdopaaq 4ofjeAs] pue AsdAo
343 Ut uoIsnjoul io) pasodold usaq Ajsnomaid pey 30| 4O Jed

‘1Se/m 8yl 03 Juswdiedss ainmsed

JusueLWLISd SY3 JO UOIBNUIIUOD Ul Ulim S[EaJad/3Z1eul 104
2|gelns si pue| Jo |82.4ed siyl jo AJuolew  "uweysioys 4O Jsem
Syl 03 S9l| pue 3UET US| WO} S pUeR| O [@2.ed sy} O] S5200Y

(SIYVLIIH 9°€L) STUOV 9°E€ ADVTUA WYHIHOHS
ONINIOrdav aNV1 INLSVYd ANV 378VAV  LO1


csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix B


Appendix B

Agenda Item 2

iy Ko iR ?ﬂmoc%osﬂ.u_\wﬂ/wwyim‘.\ .&m&?%}
2\ A

\/

STV

-

W
g S

X1/ #IHL S SBUIP|ING Uiieq Uspiaqui] 1e @podisod ayL
30021s0d

9pIs puey JybBu INOA

U0 USSS S U2D > pue ¢ 107 2uaym abe||IA weyaloys oul 1ybu
15414 BU3 3] pUe jiiy Sy} dn pasdoid 'sbulp|ing Wwued uspiaquuil
1B Z pPUB | $107] 01 WO NOA 3|IW | Jayy "obej|IA weysioys
pa3sod ubis PeEOY SPUBPDRYS OJUl Y3 IS4l 9Y3 3¥el Jnogepuncl
SY} 1B BIW | J9YY JUNOIN Siebpeg/ussio uoisung spiemol
PZZV UO 1) 3541 9Y3 a¥e3 JNogepuno. 15414 843 3y ‘uoibuidio
SPIeMOl (FZ2V) LTV 243 423 SZIW @43 4O ¢ uonounf wo.y

SNOILD3HIa

‘sauInbua 21108ds Ypm jeap o} sbuip|ing wied uspisquuil

U1 1. 3|GR|IBAR 3q |IM JUSHR BU|[9S 83 3J0UM 395 8q ||IM
SaW} BUIMBIA 1O J3QUUINU Y "000F9Z SEIL0 U0 32140 AUNgMaN
Seuor Japed) oyl ybnody; Juswjuiodde Ag A30u3S SLBUIMBIA

ONIM3IA

000422 T&LL0
OHL EINL
JUDY 'SHROUBASS ‘PROY BJABLY IoUN0D 10LISIJ SHROUSASS

ALIMOHLNV VIO

1YA 10j pe3ces jou si Auadoad ay|
AVA

PLOT 49CWISAON 30 HiBL
Aepsan] U0 UOOU Z| 99 ||IM SIS0 10} 83ep BUISOD 8L | "S}O]| {7 Ul
10 2joym e se Arean) ajeaud Aq e(es o) paJsayo st Apedoad ay)

37vS 40 AOHL13NW

10U JO Ssienoiled asayj Ul 03 padiasal Jsyleym sadid 1ayjo pue
sef pue isjem sulelp ss|ged sAes SUojAd 'syseus 1oy seneajlem
paiedaid pue BUISIXe ||B puUe ‘SjusuIasea-Isenb pue sjuswases
suopebljgo pue s3ybu Jaylo pue salddns A}01308)8 puk Jsjem
‘aBeulRlp ‘Buliods QB ‘@1eaud 1o dngnd Jayiaym Aem Jo s1ybu
|| JO 1143UBq 3Y3 YaIm pue 03 3199igns pjos Buleq s) Aadoid syl

‘sjuabe Bu||es 2yl WOy PsuIRlqo 9¢ UeD S|ie3ap ||Inj pue
71869 Jequinu 8313 10} 18151681 Ajedoad sU3 Uiylim pauiejuod
Q4B $I913eW 352y "ulejulew pue Jdiedasd 03 3Bl U3 Yyim
J3Y3e60) pue| paulelal ay] Japun eipawl 10) Jusuaq ay] sey os|e
41281 Ayadoisd sy '@d1j0u Jaye Jaiue 03 Jybu syl pue uejulew
03 S1ybBI Yum pue| pauielal syj 404 BIpsul SNOLIRA 10) abessed JO
S1YBL "BWRS By Ulejulew 03 3ybu ay3 yum sadid 1oy sjuswisses
‘pue| Buiuiofpe 03 Aem Jo S1uBL 03 103lgns st Auedodd ay L

I pue ¢ S3107 Usamlaq pue | 307 JaAo ssed assyy
pue pue| 343 BUISSOID 9YS PUR SHS SLIRAI00) OM] 818 343y L

AYM =0 SLHOIM ANV SNOILDORILSIY SINIAWISYI

‘L 307 UIYIM SJE YDIym JO [|B uieq uletl ay) 0} S1&400s pue sjuby
pue 21015 uidb sy 01 A|ddns A3idL309|8 aseyd aaJy) e 51 aiey]

‘PalleIsul 2q

0] Si218Ul NS 10 SJa18W Jayuny 10} Aiessadau @g Aew 3l p|os si
pue| 3y Moy uodn Buipusda@ "SBUIP|ING 243 UIyim pue pue| syl
U0 SYBNOoi pue sisiaW snoueA ay3 Bumoys saiddns siem syl
Jo ued pajiejep B pasedaid sAey syusbe Bulj@s oy wie ayd
J0 sued ||e o1 Ajddns 193em SuleLl e JO Jiyeuad 3y sey pue| ay L

SADING3S

Juawuedsp 1263 [IPUNOD 1D1ISIQ SHEOUSASS

WIOL) PaUIRIQO 3¢ URD S|IPISP [Ny PUB JUBUSAOD 33 0) bunelal
SUOISIACI JO JI2gUINU B aJe 343y "P|os pue| 3yl Joi a|qeled
Si anjeA 1USWAC|aASP 18U 343 JO %05 IWBUDSAOD S Japun

b PUB § 3T UIyIM pue| o3 saiidde 31 pue 30| yoea Joy ueld

341 UO 32R|q Ul paydley SI JUBUSACD 3y] AQ pajoaye pue| ay|
'sieak 08 JO UIa] e U0y Sl pue Q6L Ul pue| syl paseyoand [1Dunod)
10112S1 SHROUBASS USUM P3SOTUI SEM JURUSAOD JUBWCORASR W

(QV
INVNIAOD LNIWLOT3IA3A / IoVHIA0

(B)

‘sjusbe bul|je

Aq peaplaoad aq UBD B|Ge|IRAR S| JBYM JO S|IB3apP pue uoijeiarau
ojeledas Aq Joseuoind ay3 03 3|GeJIBAE 4. SJUSWIB|HIIUS Sy |
JI2UNOD IDUISIQ SHROUSASS JO/pue jueus) ayi AQ pauiejal 8q
IM SSD U3 puR WIeD 107 33Ul JO 10adsal Ul anp siuawAed ||y

$10Z oqweidas Yi0g SY3 UC pus Ue 0] awed juswsalbe siyj
pue swayos diyspiemels episAiuno) e 03 302[gns osje sem puej
syl jueud) 3y AQ paaledal ussq aaey sjuswded wuey s|buls pue
Adusby sjuswAed |einy ay3 Yum patsisibal Apusiind S| pue| syl

SLNIWAVd WAV ITONIS

'sjuabe Buljes aul Ag

papIAcid 0 ued S|ielap Jeyuny pue | 307 Jo Jed o] Ajdde Ajuo
[liM UDISIACIG ISAOPIOY SIYL 42pPPOo) JO 26.103s 9] pue 3|13ed Jo
BuLBUIM I1SA0 3U3 104 pue| Buluiolpe Auessadeu pue sbulpjing
Wi} D3 JO SWIOS Ui JIBAOPIOY 0} Auessadsu aq ABw ) 9|es ay3
Jo Bujwiy a3 uodn Bulpusdag “uons|dwod uodn uolssassod
JUEBDRA UlIM PjOY3.4 3|S IO PSISHO0 3Q ||!M Wie4 uspiaquul]

SdNN3L


csinclair
Typewritten Text
Appendix B


, Agenda Item 2a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



, Agenda Item 2a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Property Disposals
	03 -Main report Appendices  (appendix  A & B)

	2a Property Disposals - Appendix C
	03 - Exempt Appendix C




